Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

From: Hassett, Mike P <Mike.Hassett@gapac.com>

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 10:30 AM

To: LeRoy, Bruce J - DNR (BJ)

Subject: RE: SI Work Plan Review - Ashview Terrace Apartments - BRRTS # 02-05-564043

Hi BJ — Thank you. Relative to the sampling, we decided that the timing is too tight and | think we will wait to conduct
any further sampling until after we have approval of the work plans.

Accordingly, we’ll plan on a PFAS scoping document and an updated Site Investigation Work Plan by November 17.
Please let me know if that is acceptable.

Thanks,
Mike

From: LeRoy, Bruce J - DNR (BJ) <bruce.leroy@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 11:14 AM

To: Hassett, Mike P <Mike.Hassett@gapac.com>

Subject: RE: S| Work Plan Review - Ashview Terrace Apartments - BRRTS # 02-05-564043

Sent by an external sender
Hi Mike,

Yes, received. Also, you may extend the deadline of the PFAS work plan another 30 days, to the same time the full work
plan was required.

| am speaking with my closure committee today to assess the pitfalls you may encounter if you choose to sample prior
to providing a work plan. I'll let you know what we discuss.

BJ

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

B.J. LeRoy

Wisconsin DNR

Note updated phone number — 920-889-0151
BJ.LeRoy@wisconsin.gov

From: Hassett, Mike P <Mike.Hassett@gapac.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 2:32 PM

To: LeRoy, Bruce J - DNR (BJ) <bruce.leroy@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: S| Work Plan Review - Ashview Terrace Apartments - BRRTS # 02-05-564043

Hi BJ — | just wanted to follow-up briefly to verify you received the attached letter and to check in to see if you think the
extension of the PFAS scoping document can be extended past October 17.
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Thank you,
Mike

From: Hassett, Mike P

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 4:29 PM

To: LeRoy, Bruce J - DNR (BJ) <bruce.leroy@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Fiskness, Andrew M <andrew.fiskness@woodplc.com>; Council, Greg <greg.council@tetratech.com>
Subject: RE: S| Work Plan Review - Ashview Terrace Apartments - BRRTS # 02-05-564043

Hi BJ,

In follow-up to our conversation last week and my voice message from this afternoon, please see the attached letter for
your review. Please feel free to let me know of any questions or concerns.

Best Regards,
Mike
Michael Hassett, P.E. | Global Remediation & Environmental Services LLC

133 Peachtree Street NE, Atlanta, GA 30303

0 404.652.6874 | C 404.884.3236 | E mike.hassett@gapac.com
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From: LeRoy, Bruce J - DNR (BJ) <bruce.leroy@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:16 AM

To: Hassett, Mike P <Mike.Hassett@gapac.com>

Cc: Renier, Joe M <joe.renier@woodplc.com>; Fiskness, Andrew M <andrew.fiskness@woodplc.com>
Subject: SI Work Plan Review - Ashview Terrace Apartments - BRRTS # 02-05-564043

Sent by an external sender
Mike,

Please find attached the work plan comments from the DNR Northeast Region peer review committee. As discussed,
there is some additional work to do at the property, as outlined in the letter. The committee (with the approval of our
central office) also requests a PFAS scope for the next round of sampling. We’d like to review that before the final WP is
submitted, mostly as a way to help you consolidate your field effort. Wood can send that to me in draft format if they
like. Or submit a fee and we’ll review in detail.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

BJ



We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

B.J. LeRoy, PG

Hydrogeologist — Northeast Region Remediation and Redevelopment
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay WI 54313-6727

Note new phone number —920-889-0151

BJ.LeRoy@wisconsin.gov
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